

Championship Manual



Hosted by The University of Georgia February 18-22, 2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Championship Staff	3
Schedule of Events	4-6
Diving Practice and Competition Schedule	7-8
Warm Up Procedure	8-9
Appeals	9
Awards	9
Banners	9
Coaches Meeting	10
Emergency Numbers	10
Entries	10
Format	11
Heats	11
Hospitality	11
Media	11
Meet Committee	11
Merchandise	12
Officials	12
Order of Events	12
Parking	12
Passes and Admissions	13
Post Competition Interviews	13
Psych Sheets, Heat Sheets and Results	13
Relays	13
Rules	14
Scoring	14
Scratches	14
Seating	14
Seeding	14
Squad Size	15
Team Mailboxes	15
Tickets	15
Time Trials	15
Touch Pads and Electronic Take-off Pads	15
Towel Service	15
Videotaping	16
Warm-up	16
Uniforms and Apparel	16
Training Room/Medical Information	16
Appendex	

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA CHAMPIONSHIP STAFF

Championship Director

Christie Purks Director of Event Management Office: (706) 542-7848 Cell: (706) 540-4913 Fax: (706) 542-7776 cpurks@sports.uga.edu

Sports Information Director

Steve Colquitt Assistant Director of Sports Communications Office: (706) 542-9042 Fax (706) 542-9339 scolquitt@sports.uga.edu

Promotions Director

Emily Dietz Assistant Athletic Director of Promotions Office: (706) 542-7954 Fax: (706) 542-7868 edietz@sports.uga.edu

Sports Medicine Director

Steve Bryant Assistant Athletic Director of Sports Medicine Office: (706) 542-7885 Cell: (706) 202-0413 Fax: (706) 542-7707 sbryant@sports.uga.edu

Athletic Trainer

Paige Herring Swimming/ Diving Team Trainer Office: (706) 542- 7745 Cell: (773) 480-0194 pherring@uga.edu

Assistant Championship Director

Amy Jones Office: (706) 542-7944 AmyJ@sports.uga.edu

Assistant Championship Director Laura Grajczyk

Office: (706) 542-7804 Igrajczyk@sports.uga.edu

Ticket Manager

Tim Cearley Assistant Athletic Director of Ticket Operations Office: (706) 542-2302 Fax: (706) 542-9388 tcearley@sports.uga.edu

Facility Manager

Tom Deus Aquatics Director Office: (706) 542-5060 Fax: (706) 542-5590 tdeusr@uga.edu

Facility Manager

Brian Williams Associate Director of Facilities- Ramsey Center Office: (706) 542-5060 Fax: (706) 542-5590 Brianwil@uga.edu

The mailing address of all University of Georgia personnel is: P.O. Box 1472, Athens, Georgia 30602 The overnight mailing address is: 100 Smith Street, Athens, Georgia 30602

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

Sunday, FEBRUARY 16, 2014

10:00 am- 8:00 pm 1:00 pm- 4:00 pm Ramsey Center Open Team Registration

Monday, FEBRUARY 17, 2014

8:00 am- 6:00 pm 7:00 pm Aquatic Center opens for Swimming and Diving Warm-ups Officials and Coaches Dinner and Meeting- Hotel Indigo

Tuesday, FEBRUARY 18, 2014

6:30 am	Aquatic Center Open for Swimming and Diving Warm-ups
6:30 am- 9:30 am	Open Diving Warm-ups
9:30 am -10:20am	Group Diving Warm Ups
10:20 am-11:10 am	Group Diving Warm Ups
11:10 am-12:00 pm	Group Diving Warm Ups
10:00 am	Swimming 200 Medley Relay and 800 Free Relay Preliminaries
	(If Requested)
	Open Warm-up for Women's 1 Meter Diving Preliminaries
11:00 am	WOMEN'S 1 METER DIVING PRELIMINARIES
2:00 pm	MEN'S 3 METER DIVING PRELIMINARIES
E-20 DM	DIVING FINAL Warran's 1 Mater
5:30 PM	DIVING FINAL- Women's 1 Meter
6:15 PM	SWIMMING FINAL- 200 Medley Relay (W&M)
6:30 PM	DIVING FINAL- Men's 3 Meter
7:15 PM	SWIMMING FINAL- 800 Freestyle Relay (W&M)

WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 19, 2014

6:30 am	Aquatic Center Open for Swimming and Diving Warm-ups		
6:30 am-9:30 am	Open Diving Warm-ups		
9:30 am- 10:20 am	Group Diving Warm-ups		
10:00 am	SWIMMING PRELIMINARIES (W&M)		
	500 yd Freestyle		
	200 yd Individual Medley		
	50 yd Freestyle		
10:20 am- 11:10 am	Group Diving Warm-ups		
11:10 am- 12:00 pm	Group Diving Warm-ups		
12:00 pm- 12:25 pm	Open Warm-up for women's 1 Meter Diving Preliminaries		
1:00 PM	MEN'S 1 METER DIVING PRELIMINARIES		
6:00 pm	SWIMMING FINAL (W&M)		
	500 yd Freestyle		
	200 yd Individual Medley		

50 yd Freestyle DIVING FINAL – Men's 1 Meter

200 Freestyle Relay

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2014

6:30 am	Aquatic Center Opens for Swimming and Diving Warm-Ups Open Diving Warm-Ups
9:30 am- 10:20 am	GroupDiving Warm-Ups
10:00 am	SWIMMING PRELIMINARIES (W&M)
	400 yd Individual Medley
	100 yd Butterfly
	200 yd Freestyle
10:20 am- 11:10 am	GroupDiving Warm-Ups
11:10 am- 12:00 pm	GroupDiving Warm-Ups
12:00 pm- 12:25 pm	Open Warm-Ups for Women's Platform
1:00 PM	WOMEN'S 3-METER DIVING PRELIMINARIES
6:00 pm	SWIMMING FINAL (W&M)
	400 yd Individual Medley
	100 yd Butterfly
	DIVING FINAL – Women's 3 meter
	200 yd Freestyle

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2014

Aquatic Center Opens for Swimming and Diving Warm-ups Open Diving Warm-Ups	
Group Diving Warm- Ups SWIMMING PRELIMINARIES (W&M)	
200 yd Butterfly 100 yd Backstroke	
100 yd Breaststroke	
GroupDiving Warm-Ups	
GroupDiving Warm-Ups	
Open Warm-Ups for Women's Platform	
MEN'S PLATFORM DIVING PRELIMINARIES	
SWIMMING FINAL (W&M)	
200 yd Butterfly	
100 yd Backstroke	
100 yd Breaststroke	
DIVING FINAL- Men's Platform	
400 yd Medley Relay	

Saturday February 22, 2014

6:30 am	Aquatic Center Open Diving Warm-ups		
9:30 am- 10:20 am	Group Diving Warm Ups		
10:00 am	Swimming Preliminaries (M&W) 100 Freestyle 200 Backstroke 200 Breaststroke		
1:00 pm	Women's Platform Diving Preliminaries		
4:00 (approx)	Swimming 1650 yd (all but final heat)		
6:00 pm	Swimming final (W&M) 1650 yd Freestyle Women and Men Final Heat 100 Freestyle 200 Backstroke 200 Breaststroke Diving Final – Women's Platform		

400 Free Relay Trophy Presentations

DIVING PRACTICE AND COMPETITION SCHEDULE

Monday, February 17

6:30 am – 8:30 am	Open
8:30 am – 9:45 am	Group A
9:45 am – 11:15 am	Group B
11:15 am – 12:30 pm	Group C
12:30 pm – 1 pm	Open
1 pm – 2:15 pm	Group A
2:15 pm – 3:45 pm	Group B
3:45 pm – 5 pm	Group C
5 pm – 6:30 pm	Open
7:00 pm	Meeting and Dinner

Tuesday, February 18

6:30 am – 8:00 am	Open
8:00 am – 8:50 am	Group C
8:50 am – 9:40 am	Group B
9:40 am – 10:30 am	Group A
10:30 am – 11:00 pm	Open
11:00 am – 1:00 pm	Women's 1-Meter Preliminaries (Based on 36 divers)
1:00 pm – 1:55 pm	Open warm-ups for Men's 3-Meter
2:00 pm – 3:45 pm	Men's 3-Meter Preliminaries (Based on 33 divers)
5:30 pm – 6:00 pm	Women's 1-Meter
Between relays	Men's 3-Meter Finals

Wednesday, February 19

6:30 am – 10:00 am	Open
10:00 am - 10:50 am	Group B
10:50 am – 11:40 am	Group C
11:40 am – 12:30 pm	Group A
12:30 pm – 1:00 pm	Open
1:00 pm – 2:45 pm	Men's 1-Meter Preliminaries (based 33 divers)
Before last relay (4 th ev	rent) Men's 1-meter finals

Thursday, February 20

6:30 am – 10 am	Open
10 am – 10:50 am	Group A
10:50 am – 11:40 am	Group B
11:40 am – 12:30 pm	Group C
12:30 pm – 1:00 pm	Open
1:00 pm – 3:00 pm	Women's 3-meter prelims (based on 36 divers)
After 100 fly (3rd event)	Women's 3-meter finals

Friday, February 21

 6:30 am - 10 am
 Open

 10 am - 10:50 am
 Group

 10:50 am - 11:40 am
 Group

 11:40 pm - 12:30 pm
 Group

 12:30 pm - 1:00 pm
 Open

 1:00 PM - 2:30 pm
 Men's Platform prelims (based on 30 divers)

 Before last relay (4th event
 Men's Platform Finals

Saturday, February 22

6:30 – 10:00	Open
10:00 – 10:50	Group
10:50 – 11:40	Group
11:40 – 12:30	Group
12:30 – 1:00	Open
1:00 – 2:30	Women's Platform prelims (based on 30 divers)
Before last relay (5 th ev	ent) Women's Platform finals

WARM UP PROCEDURE

Preliminary Competition

7:00 am	All Kicking must move to east warm-up pool.	4:00 pm	All kicking must move to east warm-up pool.
	Swimming only in west competition course. Lanes 2,3,4,5,6,7 – GENERAL		Swimming only in the west competition course. LANES 2,3,4,5,6,7- GENERAL
	Lanes 1,8- PACE		LANES 1,8- PACE
9:00 am	Lanes 3,4,5,6,-GENERAL Lanes 1,8- SPRINT Lanes 2,7- PACE	5:00 pm	LANES 3,4,5,6- GENERAL LANES 1,8- SPRINT LANES 2,7- PACE

9:50 am Clear Competition Course 5:50 pm Clear Competition Course

Swimming in the Diving Well Preliminary Competition

The Diving Well may be used for warm down only when a diving event is not in progress. Please only use the two lanes NEAREST the racing pool.

Finals Competition

Only swimmers competing in a final heat or having 2 final swims close to each other may use the diving well for warm down. All others please use the warm down pool. This is to expedite getting the finalists ready for the awards presentations. On Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday nights the competition pool will be open during the diving competition; however, no starting blocks may be used.

CHAMPIONSHIP INFORMATION

APPEALS:

Appeals will be considered in accordance with NCAA rules. Appeals may be lodged only for errors in entries, scratches, recording of data, scoring and non-judgment errors in the application of rules. Films or videotape will not be used in the appeals process, except for the relay take-offs (see the Video Replay section of the regulations). Appeal forms may be obtained from the referee. The written statement made on the appeal form must be submitted to the referee no later than 15 minutes after the finish of the final heat/round of that event in which the appeal is applicable. The meet committee will act upon all appeals. The decision of the committee is final. (NCAA Rule 8.4.9)

AWARDS:

An awards ceremony will be conducted immediately after the championship heat of each event (finalist for the diving event will be announced before the swimming award presentations where applicable). The top three finishers will go directly to the awards stand after they complete their event and before they begin their warm-down. The host institution may use dignitaries to present awards for the relays only. For individual events, a member of the coaching staff from the top finisher will present awards. Individuals must wear team sweat suits during the presentation of the awards. The winners must be in team warm-ups and will not be allowed to bring towels or other items to the award stand. Hats cannot be worn, unless they are a part of the official team warm-up. Media personnel will not be allowed to interview student athletes before the award ceremony. All winners must participate in the award ceremony unless they have been given an exception by the meet committee.

BANNERS:

Signs or banners promoting the participating institutions are permissible for the championships. Only one team banner may be placed in each team's seating area. Commercial identification on the banners cannot be visible. Other signs and banners will be allowed in the stands as long as they do not obstruct the viewing of other spectators and the meet committee approves of them in regards to appearance and content. *Please turn in team banners at the Coaches Meeting and it will be hung in your team seating area by the UGA Aquatics Staff.*

COACHES MEETING:

The championship coaches meeting will be held on Monday, February 17th at 7:00 pm at Hotel Indigo. Policies and procedures will be reviewed at this meeting. It is mandatory that all coaches attend this meeting.

EMERGENCY NUMBERS:

Police:University of Georgia Police Department:
Emergency Line: (706) 542-2200
Administration Line: (706) 542-5813
Athens Clarke County Police Department: (706) 613-3330Fire:Athens-Clarke County Fire Department: (706) 613-3345

ENTRIES:

Diving Entry Deadline: All entries must be submitted to Christie Purks at (706) 542-7776 or cpurks@sports.uga.edu on or before Monday February 10, 2014 at noon CST.

Swimming Entry Deadline: All entries must be submitted to John Asmuth at asmutjc@auburn.edu on or before Monday February 10, 2014 at noon CST.

Divemeets.com will be utilized for the diving portion of the meet and divers should register at divemeets.com prior to the meet. Diving entries must be submitted with the swimming entries and must list the participant's name and the event(s) the diver will be diving.

Entries must be submitted using the Hy-Tek file. The entry deadline for events is Noon Central Time the Monday preceding the week of the championship (2014 – February 10) For swimming entries, only the best time achieved during the school year may be submitted on the entry form (actual or aggregate, whichever is faster). Failure to enter an event properly will be reviewed by the meet committee. A "no time" entry may be submitted only if the event has NOT been contested or an aggregate relay time cannot be submitted

FORMAT:

The format is a common-site men's and women's event, with each meet scored separately. Each institution may enter one relay team per relay event. For preliminaries and finals all eight lanes will be used per NCAA rule 5.1.5. During finals there shall be three heats of 8 swimmers each swum in the following order C-B-A.

HEATS:

NCAA Rule 5.1.5. When eight lanes are available, all eight lanes should be used in preliminary heats and finals. When seeding the swimmers, intentionally leaving empty lanes between them is not permitted.

HOSPITALITY:

There will be one hospitality area open for staff. This area is located in the volleyball arena next to the pool. Only personnel with the proper credential will be allowed access to this area. A hospitality area for student-athletes and coaches will be located off of the pool deck near the training and massage therapy area. The hospitality area on the pool deck will be open from 7 am to 8 pm on competition days.

<u>MEDIA</u>

All media and sports information credential requests should be made by contacting Steven Colquitt via email at scolquitt@sports.uga.edu or via fax at 706-542-9339. Credentials may be picked up at Ramsey Center starting Monday and continuing through Saturday.

MEET COMMITTEE:

The coaches committee shall serve as the meet committee and shall supervise the conduct of the championships, including appeals. A committee member who is directly involved in an appeal shall remove himself/herself from the committee, and the next coach in the committee rotation order shall substitute. The committee may defer any issue to the SEC staff liaison at the championship, whose decision will be final. The meet committee consists of the head coaches from Tennessee, Texas A&M and Vanderbilt.

The diving coaches will have a separate diving meet committee to handle the technical aspects of the diving events; however, when a situation arises that is outside the technical realm (e.g., conduct, behavior, etc.), the matter will come directly to the swim meet committee. The diving meet committee members will be from the same schools as the swim meet committee.

MERCHANDISE:

SEC championship merchandise will be on sale to the participating teams on Monday, February 17 from 10 am- 1 pm.

OFFICIALS:

Swimming: Head Swimming Referee: John Wilson Head Stroke and Turn Judge: Jeannine Dennis for the men's events Russ White for the women's events Starter: Russ White for men's events Jeannine Dennis for women's events Announcer: Brian Gordon Timer/Scorer: John Asmuth

<u>Diving:</u> Jason Baumann Dave Burgering Craig Brown Dave Fafara Woody Franklin Dick Kimball Megan Neyer

ORDER OF EVENTS:

The order of events for trials and finals will be forwarded to each coach by the host; men's and women's events will alternate, with the women competing first. Relays will be contested in the evening as timed finals.

PARKING:

Teams will be allowed to drop-off athletes at the athlete entrance and park in the designated team parking area if traveling by van. Buses will not be permitted to park at the Ramsey Center, and must return to the team hotel.

Spectators may park in the East Campus Parking Deck, which is located in front of the Ramsey Center. The Daily fee to park is \$5.00 with in and out privileges.

PASSES AND ADMISSIONS:

Each team shall be allotted a maximum of 28 deck which must be given only to individuals directly related to the team's management (e.g., coaches, managers, massage therapists, volunteer coaches, et. al.). Each pass will be labeled with the person's name and school.

POST COMPETITION INTERVIEWS:

Student-athletes and coaches must report to the interview room within 10 minutes of the last event in which they compete or in which they have a student-athlete competing. Regardless of any personal regular-season radio or television commitments, the coach is obligated to the entire covering-media during the championship and must report to the interview room immediately after the 10-minute cooling off period expires. The coach cannot delay a post-competition interview with the covering media to conduct a program or interview with a single newspaper, radio, or television reporter unless requested by the television entity that has been granted television rights by the SEC. After fulfilling all commitments to the media staffing the meet, the coach and student-athlete may participate in special interviews. Coaches and student-athletes cannot make themselves available to selected media representatives prior to the conclusion of the 10-minute cooling-off period. The coach and student-athlete may, however, immediately report to the interview room and make themselves available to all media representatives staffing the championships.

PSYCH SHEETS, HEAT SHEETS, AND RESULTS:

A pysch sheet for each championship will be distributed to all head coaches at team check-in. Each team will receive five heat sheets for all preliminary and final sessions, as well as results of each day's competition. Programs and heat sheets for the spectators will be sold at the meet. Results and heat sheets will be provided to the media in the media work room immediately following each race. A complete set of results will be forwarded to each institution and the conference office the week following the championship.

RELAYS:

Relays will be contested as timed finals in the evening, but a time trial may be contested in the morning, if requested. If a relay is contested in the morning, that swim will constitute a time-standard trial for purposes of qualifying for NCAA championships, in as much as the morning option is not a preliminary event. A school may enter only one team in the time-standard trial. Relay time trials do not count toward the maximum number of events a swimmer may enter. A team's seed time cannot be changed by a time trial.

RULES:

The 2014 SEC Swimming and Diving Championship will abide by NCAA and SEC rules.

SCORING:

The NCAA 24-place scoring system shall be used. Team scores will be shown on the scoreboard and updated frequently.

SCRATCHES:

Scratches may be made only by the coach (or official team representative) by depositing scratch cards in the designated scratch box. A scratch verification form will be provided and must be used and initialed by the SEC staff liaison. All entries not scratched will become official entries. The scratch box for all swimming events shall be open two hours prior to the start of the swimming finals each evening and close one hour prior to the start of swimming finals. Only the SEC staff liaison will have access to the scratch box (i.e., sign the scratch receipts, remove the scratches from the box at the deadline, check the scratches and turn them over to the computer operator for entry into the computer).

SPECTATOR SEATING:

Spectator: Spectator seating will rotate in reverse order as team seating. The order for drawing for spectator seating at the 2014 championships will be: USC, Missouri, Texas A&M, Tennessee, Arkansas/Vanderbilt, Georgia, LSU, Alabama, Kentucky, Florida, Auburn.

Team Seating: An equal number of seats for each men's and women's team will be included in the block seating. Men's and women's teams will sit together according to school. The orders for drawing for team seating at the 2014 championships will be: Auburn, Florida, Kentucky, Alabama, LSU, Georgia, Arkansas/Vanderbilt, Tennessee, Texas A&M, Missouri, USC. The drawing for team seating will be conducted during the coaches meeting held in conjunction with the championship.

SEEDING:

All swimming events will be seeded according to short-course standards. When seeding the swimmers or relays, intentionally leaving empty lanes between them is not permitted In addition, the heats for the 1,650 freestyle will be seeded according to actual 1,650 times and will be swum slowest to fastest. The heats will alternate between women then men. The event will begin at a time in the afternoon that will ensure the next to last heats will finish by 5:00 pm.

SQUAD SIZE:

Each team is limited to 22 competitors, with a maximum of 19 swimmers.

TEAM MAILBOXES:

Each team will have their own labeled mailbox that will be located on the pool deck near the head table. Heat sheets will be placed in each team mailbox immediately following the preliminary and finals competitions.

TEAM REGISTRATION:

Registration will occur at the participant entrance at the natatorium. It will be open on Sunday, February 16 from 1-4 pm and Monday, February 17 from 10 am – 2 pm.

TICKETS:

All seats to the championship will be reserved. Tickets can be purchased by calling the UGA Ticket Office at (877) 542-1231. Ticket prices are as follows:

All-session pass (good for all sessions each day)\$90 (adult)\$40 (student)Preliminary pass (good for one morning session)\$10 (adult)\$5 (student)Finals pass (good for one evening session)\$20 (adult)\$10 (student)

Each institution will receive 74 tickets in the prime seating area for swimming and 14 tickets in the prime seating area for diving. Ticket blocks are determined on a premeet conference call with the coaches. Please contact Tim Cearley at (706) 542-2302 or by email at tcearley@sports.uga.edu if you have any questions about tickets.

If the event is not sold out, individual session tickets will go on sale beginning Monday, February 15th.

TIME TRIALS:

Time trials will be held daily after each session (preliminaries and finals).

TOUCH PADS AND ELECTRONIC TAKE-OFF PADS:

NCAA rule 4.14.6 Relay Judging Platforms (RJP's) will be utilized for the Conference Championship. Touch pads will be installed on both ends of the swimming lanes.

TOWEL SERVICE:

Towel service will not be provided during the 2014 SEC Swimming and Diving Championships.

VIDEOTAPING:

Institutions will be allowed to videotape the event from your assigned team seating area. There will be no reserved space on the concourse for videotaping during the championships. Only cameras running on battery packs will be allowed. AC adapters are not allowed. This includes battery chargers.

WARM-UP:

One hour before the start of each session, lanes for specific types of warm-ups will be designated.

UNIFORMS AND APPAREL:

The uniforms and apparel of all participants in SEC tournaments and championships shall conform to appropriate standards of safety and good taste. All student-athletes must wear uniforms that identify their institution by school name or school colors. The policy applies to regular season and post season play. All student-athletes shall conform to NCAA regulations governing the appearance of commercial identification on uniforms, equipment and apparel. Failure to adhere to this policy may result in ineligibility to continue participation in the sport. Manufacturer's bar codes are not considered to be part of the logo.

TRAINING ROOM/MEDICAL INFORMATION:

The University of Georgia Sports Medicine Staff will be responsible for meeting the medical needs of the 2014 SEC Swimming and Diving Championships. Paige Herring, University of Georgia Assistant Athletic Trainer for the Swimming and Diving program, will be responsible for overseeing the staffing of this event. The following is a listing of medical services that will be available during all practices, preliminary competitions and finals competitions of the championship.

The Athens/Clarke County area is serviced by two hospitals, Athens Regional Medical Center and St. Mary's Hospital. There will be paramedics from one of the hospitals onsite each day during competition. Should an athlete require an emergency transport, they will be taken to the emergency room at one of these hospitals. This will be in cooperation with the athletic training staff or other medical personnel at the Gabrielsen Natatorium.

The University of Georgia Health Center is located next to the Gabrielsen Natatorium. This facility will be utilized for medical needs when possible for expedience sake.

The athletic training room at the natatorium is located on the deck across from the swim coaches' offices. This area will be where all athletic trainers will work out of as it will have ice and modalities. It is strongly advised to those teams and individuals traveling without medical personnel to provide a written request and referrals for treatments such as muscle stim, ultrasound, etc.

If you have special needs or are not sending medical personnel, please inform our staff well in advance to help us accommodate your needs.

Directions to St. Mary's Hospital: From the Ramsey Center, turn right onto College Station Road. At the first traffic light, turn left onto East Campus Road. Travel on East Campus Road to the traffic light and turn right onto Milledge Ave. Continue on Milledge Ave. to Baxter Street. Turn left onto Baxter Street. Travel 2 miles on Baxter Street and St. Mary's Hospital will be on the right.

Paige Herring, ATC Assistant Athletic Trainer/Swim and Dive (706)542-2157 : Office at Stegeman Coliseum (706)542-7745 : Swim and Dive Athletic Training room (205)531-9912 : Cell phone

TRANSPORTATION

Each participating team is responsible for making its own travel arrangements to and from the site. Cars, buses and team vans may be reserved from the following agencies:

Athens:

CARS/VANS		BUSES	
<u>Budget</u>	(706) 353-0600	American Coach	(800) 583-1818
<u>Enterprise</u>	(706) 543-0771	<u>Champion</u>	(800) 583-7668
<u>Hertz</u>	(706) 543-5984	Good News Express	(800) 288-5575

Atlanta Airport:

<u>Alamo</u>	(404) 768-4161
<u>Armada</u>	(770) 994-8800
<u>Budget</u>	(404) 530-3000
<u>Dollar</u>	(404) 766-0244
<u>Enterprise</u>	(404) 763-0643
<u>Hertz</u>	(404) 530-2925

National (404) 530-2800

<u>Thrifty</u> (770) 996-2350

ATHENS ACCOMODATIONS

Comfort Suites Downtown 255 North Ave, Athens, GA Phone: (706) 995-4000

Courtyard by Marriott 166 Finley Street Phone: 706-369-7000 800-321-2211

Foundry Park Inn & Spa 295 East Dougherty Street Phone: 706-549-7020 toll-free 866-928-4367 (9-ATHENS)

Hampton Inn 2220 W. Broad Street Phone: 706-548-9600 800-426-7866 Holiday Inn 197 E. Broad Street Phone: 706-549-4433 800-465-4329

Holiday Inn Express 513 West Broad Street Phone: 706-546-8122 800-465-4329

<u>The UGA Center for Continuing</u> <u>Education Conference Center and Hotel</u> <u>For UGA Visitors</u> 1197 S. Lumpkin Street Phone: 706-548-1311 800-488-7827

<u>Hilton Garden Inn</u> 390 East Washington St. Phone: 706-353-6800 Toll free: 877-Stay-HGI

<u>Hotel Indigo</u> 500 College Avenue Athens, GA 30601 Contact: Nikki Boatwright (706) 546-0430

RESTAURANT GUIDE

Italian/Pizza

**DePalma's* 401 E. Broad St. (706) 354-6966

**Amici* 233 E. Clayton St (706) 353-0000

Olive Garden 3666 Atlanta Hwy (706) 227-2225

**Mellow Mushroom* 320 E. Clayton St. (706) 613-0892

Carrabas 3194 Atlanta Highway (706) 546-9938

American

Loco's 581 Harris St. (706) 548-7803

Chili's 183 Alps Rd. (706) 613-5405

Longhorn's Steakhouse 196 Alps Rd. (706) 548-1341

Applebee's 2226 W. Broad St.

DePalma's 1965 Barnett Shoals Rd (706) 369-0085

**Little Italy* 125 N. Lumpkin St. (706) 613-7100

**Angelo's Ristorante* 275 E. Clayton St. (706) 549-2228

**Transmetropolitan* 145 Clayton Street (706) 613-8773

Raising Cane's 795 Baxter St. (706) 548-2008

Buffalo's 196 Alps Rd (706) 354-6655

Rafferty's 15 Huntington Rd (706) 613-0045

Outback 3585 Atlanta Hwy. (706) 549-1339

(706) 613-6015

Five Guys Burgers & Fries 1850 Epps Bridge Pkwy (706) 549-9081 **Five Guys Burgers & Fries* 101 College Avenue (706) 549-2811

IHOP International House of Pancakes (24 hrs) 1180 Baxter St. (706) 354-1356

Cajun/New Orleans

NONA 279 E. Broad St. (706) 353-7065

<u>Mexican</u>

**Barberito's* 250 E. Clayton St. (706) 549-9008

Agua Linda 1376 Prince Ave. (706) 543-1500

* *Taco Stand* 247 E. Broad St. (706) 549-1446

La Cazuela 2455 W. Broad St. (706) 548-5663

* *Taqueria del Sol* 334 Prince Ave (706) 353-3890 Barberito's 1739 S. Lumpkin St. (706) 548-1866

Moe's 1320 Baxter St. (706) 369-7776

Taqueria La Parilla 2467 Jefferson Rd (706) 549-4977

Willy's Mexicana Grill 196 Alps Rd. (706) 548-1920

Continental

*East West Bistro 351 E. Broad St. (706) 546-WEST (546-9378)

Sandwiches

**Subway* 250 W. Broad (706) 535-6766

Subway 1591 S. Lumpkin St (706) 548-0080

* *The Grill (24 hrs.)* 171 College Ave. (706) 543-4770

Jason's Deli 140 Alps Rd. (706) 369-6700

<u>Vegetarian</u>

The Grit 199 Prince Ave. (706) 543-6592

Fine Dining

Five and Ten 1653 S. Lumpkin St. (706) 546-7300

**Speakeasy* 269 E. Broad St. (706) 546-5556

Home Cooking

Mama's Boy

Schlotzsky's Deli 191 Alps Rd. (706) 543-2518

Panera Bread Company 3151 Atlanta Highway (706) 546-6812

**Gyro Wrap* 175 E. Broad St. (706) 543-9071

**The Last Resort* 184 W. Clayton St. (706) 549-0810

**The Porterhouse Grill* 459 E. Broad St. (706) 369-0990

*Mayflower

197 Oak Street (706) 548-6249

Weaver D's 1016 E. Broad St. (706) 353-7797

Cracker Barrel 1913 Epps Bridge Road (706) 208-0304

Smoothies

**Planet Smoothie* 184 College Ave. (706) 353-8181

Coffee Houses

Jittery Joe's 1210 S. Milledge Ave. (706) 208-1979

Cups Coffee Café 1911 Barnett Shoals Rd (706) 208-8131

Japanese/Chinese/Thai

Inoko's 161 Alps Rd. (706) 546-8589

**Utage Athens Sushi Bar* 440 E. Clayton St. (706) 227-9339

Golden Dragon 126 Alps Rd. (706) 552-1688

Ice Cream/Dessert

Dairy Queen 1076 W. Broad St. 171 E. Broad St. (706) 548-1692

The Varsity 1000 W. Broad St. (706) 548-6325

Smoothie King 1591 S. Lumpkin St. (706) 613-2600

* *Starbuck's* 100 College Ave. (706) 543-0114

**Two Story Coffee House* 1680 S Lumpkin St (706) 850-5422

Hibachi Express Inoko 1860 Barnett Shoals Rd. (706) 354-0079

Peking 2725 Atlanta Hwy (706) 549-9333

**Shokitini Sushi Lounge* 251 W. Clayton St. (706) 353-7933

**Ben & Jerry's* 105 College Ave.

Fast Foods

Chick-fil-a 196 Alps Rd. (706) 613-7115

Burger King 1960 Barnett Shoals Rd. (706) 548-1144

McDonald's 230 W. Broad St. (706) 543-8010

Taco Bell 2197 W. Broad St. (706) 543-5355

Zaxby's 2255 W Broad St (706) 613-6677

Bojangles 3993 Atlanta Hwy 706-353-0727

Pizza Delivery

(706) 208-0031

Arby's 2362 W. Broad St. (706) 549-5960

Kentucky Fried Chicken 281 W. Broad St. (706) 548-1273

McDonalds 1124 Prince Ave. (706) 543-0522

Wendy's 145 Alps Rd (706) 543-9946

Zaxby's 2100 Barnett Shoals Rd (706) 546-4220

Chick-fil-a 1870 Barnett Shoals Rd Athens (706) 549-0111

Domino's	(706) 543-3460
Pizza Hut	(706) 353-6105
Papa John's	(706) 543-7272
Gumby's	(706) 543-5000

* denotes recommended dining establishment

RECREATION AND ENTERTAINMENT

Visitor Information:

Athens Welcome Center Please visit to gather tourist information or to set up tours of the Classic City, Athens, Georgia. 280 E. Dougherty (706) 353-1820 www.athenswelcomecenter.com

Athens Convention & Visitors Bureau Please visit to gather more information about the city of Athens and all that is has to offer. 300 N. Thomas Street 706.357.4430 www.visitathensga.com

University of Georgia Visitor's Center Please visit to gather more information about history, scholastic integrity and the amenities of The University of Georgia. Four Towers Building (706) 542-0842 www.uga.edu/visit

Movie Theaters:

Carmike 12 Groups are welcomed at this movie theater equipped with stadium style seating. 1575 Lexington Road (706) 354-0016 www.carmike.com

Beechwood Cinemas 11 Located in the Village Shops on Alps Road, this theater welcomes groups and is adjacent to many restaurants and shopping locations 196 Alps Rd (706) 548-6993 www.georgiatheatercompany.com

Georgia Square 5 Cinemas A value cinema showing movies of all genres located next to the Georgia Square Mall. 3710 Atlanta Highway (706) 548-3426 www.georgiatheatercompany.com

Parks:

The State Botanical Garden of Georgia A perfect place to picnic, the State Botanical Garden is a lovely place to spend you day alongside nature. 2450 South Milledge Avenue 706-542-1244

Golf:

University of Georgia Golf Course Play your 9 or 18 holes on a beautiful, challenging course operated by the University of Georgia. 2600 Riverbend Rd Athens, GA (706) 369-5739 www.golfcourseuga.edu

Lane Creek Golf Club Try your hand at a round of golf on this elegant course located in Bishop, Georgia. 1201 Club Drive Bishop, GA 30621 706-769-6699 www.lancreekgolfclub.com

Bowling:

Showtime Bowling Center Spend quality group time bowling in a fun, friendly atmosphere at the Showtime Bowling Center. 555 Macon Hwy, Athens (706) 548-1028

Performing Art Centers/Concert Venues:

40 Watt

An Athens' legendary landmark, the 40 watt has hosted a wide variety of invigorating musical performances from all genres of music. 285 W Washington St (706) 549-7871 www.40watt.com

The Classic Center

In the heart of downtown Athens, Georgia, The Classic Center is a meeting, special events and performing arts venue providing entertainment and programs for all interests. 300 N Thomas St (706) 613-3890 www.classiccenter.com

Shopping:

Downtown Athens Located next to the beautiful North Campus, Downtown Athens is filled with boutique shops, specialty stores, and restaurants that appeal to all tastes. (706) 353-1421

Georgia Square Mall Includes Macy's, Belk's, and other fine stores that are sure to fulfill your shopping needs. 3700 Atlanta Highway (706) 543-7908

Bookstores/ Collegiate Apparel:

University of Georgia Bookstore 100 Baxter Street (706) 542-3171 www.bookstore.uga.edu

> FTX Bookstore 723 Baxter St (706) 369-7399 www.bkstr.com

Baxter Street Bookstore 360 Baxter Street (706) 549-3081

Off Campus Bookstore 696 Baxter Street (706) 548-9376 www.ocbs.com

> University Spirit 700 Baxter Street (706) 353-2677

TEAM TRAVEL INFORMATION SHEET

Institution: _____

Team Transportation:

Arrival Date and Time into Athens:

Airline and Flight Number:

Airport:Atlanta HartsfieldAthens Ben EppsWill the team be traveling by bus or van?

If by van, please indicate how many:

How many people will make up your official travel party?

Hotel Accommodations:

Hotel Name: _____ Hotel Phone Number:

Key Contact:

Name: ______
Office Phone Number:

Cell Phone Number:

Please fax (706.542.8532) to Christie Purks by Friday, Friday, February 7, 2014

SWIMMING AND DIVING CREDENTIAL LIST

Note: Swimming and Diving Credential List must be faxed or emailed to: Christie Purks at (706) 542-8532 or cpurks@sports.uga.edu on or before Wednesday February 12, 2014.

SEC TEAM:		
Women's Swimming and Diving Athletes	Men's Swimming and Diving Athletes	
1	1	
2	2	
3	3	
4	4	
5	5	
6	6	
7	7	
8	8	
9	9	
10	10	
11	11	
12	12	
13	13	
14	14	
15	15	
16	16	
17	17	
18	18	
19	19	
20	20	
21	21	
22	22	

SEC Team: _____

Staff List: (If your team is bringing both a men and women's team, you are allowed 12 staff credentials, otherwise your team is entitled to 6 staff credentials.) (Includes coaches, massage therapists, volunteer coaches, manager, et. al.)

Please provide name and title.



Please provide a contact for any questions regarding your school's Swimming and Diving Credential List Name: _____ Phone Number: _____ Phone Number: _____